Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 11:16 AM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-10-00004 Plum Creek 2

It appears that there are some broader issues regarding this application and concurrent
applications submitted by Plum Creek. Please disregard the review process on this pending further
action.

Thanks,

JW

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:44 AM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-10-00004 Plum Creek 2

Sorry wrong Number in Subject line & hyperlink; please delete previous
Thanks,

JW

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:39 AM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-10-00002 Plum Creek 2

BL-10-00004 Plum Creek 2

Christina, Holly, and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to
the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

jeff. watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

BIVTI AL OINTY

P: 509.933.8274
F: 509.962.7682

"Building Partnerships-Building Communities”
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